

Thurrock - An ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage and excited by its diverse opportunities and future

## Licensing Sub-Committee

The meeting will be held at **11.00 am** on **29 July 2022**

**This meeting will take place via Microsoft Teams.**

### Membership:

Councillors Gary Collins, Tony Fish and Shane Ralph

### Agenda

Open to Public and Press

	<b>Page</b>
<b>1. Nomination of Chair</b>	
<b>2. Apologies for Absence</b>	
<b>3. Items of Urgent Business</b>	
To receive additional items that the Chair is of the opinion should be considered as a matter of urgency, in accordance with Section 100B (4) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972.	
<b>4. Declarations of Interests</b>	
<b>5. Application for a Summary Review of a Premises Licence</b>	<b>5 - 26</b>

### Queries regarding this Agenda or notification of apologies:

Please contact Kenna Victoria Healey, Senior Democratic Services Officer by sending an email to [Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk](mailto:Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk)

Agenda published on: **28 July 2022**